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Ecci Viney

e

From: Andrew Thomson <andrew@®thomsondesign.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 May 2014 10:32 AM

To: Jacci Viney

Cc: brierattray@gmail.com

Subject: RE: 57A Franklin Parade, Lady Barron 034/2013

Hi Jacgi,

The machine shed is all Colorbond “Dune”.
The house colours have not been finalised, but will be “mid tones to Council approval”,
Hope this is sufficient,

Regards,
Andrew

From: Jacci Viney [mailto:jacci.viney@fiinders.tas.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 7 May 2014 10:12 AM

To: Andrew Thomson (andrew@thomsondesign.com.au)
Subject: 57A Franklin Parade, Lady Barron 034/2013

Andrew

We are just finalising the agenda item for the above and need to know some colours. Can you provide me with the
colours for walls and roof of the buildings please?

Thanks!

Jacci

Jacci Viney | Development Services Coordinator & Environmental Health Officer

P.(03) 6359 5005 | M. 0419 316 823
E. jacci.viney@flinders.tas.gov.au
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER:

Information in this transmission is intended only for the person({s) to whom it is addressed and may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised and you should
delete/destroy all copies and notify the sender. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this
transmission.





